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‘The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose, Sccretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20246

Re:  Application of TC Ravenswood, LLC to implement a Reliability Oil Burn Service
Cost of Service Rate Schedule, Docket No. ER14-1711

New York Independent System Operator, Inc., Filing of Unexecuted Minimum Oil
Burn Agreement with TC Ravenswood. LLC. Request for Waiver of 60-Day Notice
Period, Request for Expedited Action, and Request for Settlement Judge or Other
Dispute Resolution Services, Docket No. ER 14- 822 (Not Consolidated)

Dear Secretary Bose

On April 11, 2014, as amended on May 19, 2014, TC Ravenswood, LLC (“TC
Ravenswood”) initiated Docket No. ER14-1711 by filing a proposed rate schedule to provid
Reliability Oil Bum Service. On April 30, 2014, the New York Independent System Operator
Inc. (“NYISO") initiated Docket No. ER14-1822 by filing an unexecuted Minimum Ol Bun
Agreement between the NYISO and TC Ravenswood. Both matters are pending before th
Commission for decision.

TC Ravenswood, the NYISO, the New York Public Service Commission (“NYPSC”) an
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (“Con Edison") have had some preliminary
discussions with the goal of scitling both dockets. TC Ravenswood and NYISO believe tht the
goal of achieving a setdement that will be supported, or not opposed, by all parties to the twe
proceedings, will be cnhanced if the Commission temporarily defers issuing a ruling in eithes
docket. Therefore, TC Ravenswood and the NYISO jointly request that the Commission hold
each proceeding in abeyance until August 21, 2014. 1t is TC Ravenswood’s and the NYISO's
ention to bring all partics to the two dockets into the settlement discussions with the goal o

8 an offer of scttlement prior 10 that date. In the event the partics have not filed an offer of
setlement by August 21, 2014, TC Ravenswood and the NYISO will cither advise the
Commission that additional time is needed 10 resolve the issues and request further deferral of
Commission action on the two filings, or advise the Commission that the parties were unable to
resolve their disputes and Commission action on the two filings is required.
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Mollic Lampi
Assistant General Counsel

New York Independent System Operator, Inc.

10 Krey Boulevard
Rensselaer, NY 12144

Tel: (518) 356-7530

Fax: (518) 356-7678
Email: mlampi@nyiso.com
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Kenneth L. Wiseman

Counsel for TC Ravenswood, LLC
Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 1 Street, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005

Tel: (202) 662-2700

Fax: (202) 6622739
cwiseman@andrewskurth.com





